NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 12™ Annual General Meeting of the members of RKEC
PROJECTS LIMITED will be held on 23, September 2017 at 11 a.m. at the Registered office at
10-12/1, Rednam Alcazar, 31 Floor, Opp. SBI Main Branch, Old Jail Road, Rednam Gardens,
Visakhapatnam — 530020 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINES

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2017 and the reports of the Board of Directors and
Auditors theron.

To consider declaration of dividend on Equity Shares.

To appoint director in place of Mrs. G Parvathi Devi (DIN 00094961), who retire by
rotation and being eligible, offer herself for re-appointment.

To Consider and appoint Statutory Auditors of the Company and to authorize the board
of directors to fix their remuneration and in this regard to consider and if thought fit to
pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), M/s Brahmananda Reddy & Co,
Chartered Accountants (Firm’s Registration No. 016662S) be and are hereby appointed
as a Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of 5 (Five) consecutive years to hold
office from the conclusion of this 12th Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of
the 17th Annual General Meeting of the Company, at such remuneration (exclusive of
applicable taxes and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses) as shall be fixed by the
Board of Directors of the Company in consultation with them.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

5. To Consider and Ratify the appointment and remuneration of Cost Auditor

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and such other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, the remuneration of * Rs. 60,000/- (Rupees
Sixty Thousand Only), as recommended by the Audit Committee and approved by the
Board of Directors payable to Uppalapati & Co., Cost Accountants (FRN. No.100506) as
Cost Auditor to conduct the audit of the relevant Cost records of the Company as
prescribed under the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 as amended from



time to time, for the financial year ending 2017-2018 be and is hereby ratified and
confirmed.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorised to do all acts, deeds and things and take all such steps as may be necessary,
proper or expedient to give effect to this Resolution.

By order of the Board of Directors
For RKEC Projects Limited

Sd/-
Place: Visakhapatnam Swapna Bansode
Date: Company Secretary

Registered Office: 10-12/1, 3rd Floor, Rednam Alcazar, Rednam Gardens, Visakhapatnam
530002

Website: www.rkecprojects.com



NOTES:

1.

The relative Explanatory Statement, pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 relating to the Special Business to be transacted at the 12th Annual General Meeting
of the Company (the “Meeting” or “AGM”) under Item Nos. 5 and for resolution relating
to Appointment of Auditors under Item No. 4 of this Notice, is annexed hereto. The
relevant details as required under Clausel.2.5 of Secretarial Standard on General
Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (SS-2), in respect of the
persons seeking appointment / re-appointment as Director and/or relating to remuneration
of Directors is given under the heading “PROFILE OF DIRECTORS” forming part of
this Notice.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A
PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HER SELF AND A
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT
APPOINTING A PROXY, SHOULD HOWEVER BE DEPOSITED AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY, NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE
THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of Members (not exceeding 50 Members) and
holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights. A Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person
shall not act as a proxy for any other person or Member.

Members/ Proxies should bring duly filled Attendances Slips sent herewith to attend the
meeting.

The Register of Directors Shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of the Companies
Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the members at the meeting.

The Register of Contracts, maintained under section 189 of Companies Act, 2013 and all
documents as mentioned in the resolutions and or explanatory statement will be available
for inspection by the members at the registered office of the Company.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Book of the Company will remain closed
from 13 September 2017, to 23 September 2017 (both days inclusive)

The Relevant documents referred to in the Notice and the accompanying statement is
open for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company on all
working days, except Saturdays, during business hours up to the date of the Meeting.



8. To support the ‘Green Initiative’, the Members who have not registered their email
addresses are requested to register the same with Company’s Registrars and Transfer
Agents/Depositories. In other cases, an Abridged Annual Report is being sent to the
members. The members who are desirous of receiving the full Annual Report may write
to the Company’s Registrar for a copy of the same

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013:

As required under section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, the following Explanatory
Statement sets out material facts relating to the special business sets out at Item No. 5 of the
accompanying Notice dated 24 Aug, 2017.

Explanatory Statement setting out the material facts for resolution set out at Item No. 4
of the accompanying Notice relating to appointment of Auditors is also given hereunder

Item No. 4

Pursuant to provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read with the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and on completion of the term (including the
cooling period of three years granted under the Act) of the existing Statutory Auditors namely,
M/s. Rama Subba Ra & Co., Chartered Accountants, the Audit Committee and the Board of
Directors of the Company has recommended appointment of M/s. Bramhananda Reddy &
Associates, Chartered Accountants (Registration No. 016662S) as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company for a term of 5(five) consecutive years to hold office from the conclusion of this 12th
Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the 17th Annual General Meeting of the
Company at such remuneration (exclusive of applicable taxes and reimbursement of out of
pocket expenses) as shall be fixed by the Board of Directors of the Company in consultation with
them. Their appointment shall be subject to ratification by the members as may be applicable
under the provisions of the Act or rules made there under from time to time.

M/s. Bramhananda Reddy & Associates, Chartered Accountants have consented to act as
Statutory Auditors and have confirmed that their appointment, if made, would be within the
limits specified under Section 141(3)(g) of the Act. They have also confirmed, that they are not
disqualified to be appointed as Auditors in terms of the provisions of the proviso to Section
139(1), Section 141(2) and Section 141(3) of the Act and the provisions of the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and that they hold a valid certificate issued by the Peer Review Board
of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

The Board recommends the Resolution as set out at item no. 4 of the Notice for approval of the
Members as an Ordinary Resolution.



None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are in anyway concerned or
interested in the above resolution.

Item No. 5

Uppalapati & Co., Cost Accountants, has been appointed as the Cost Auditors by the Board of
Directors of the Company on recommendation of the Audit Committee for conducting audit of
cost records pertaining to the sector of Roads and other infrastructure projects and activities of
the Company for the financial year ending March 31, 2018 at a remuneration of Rs. 60,000/-
(Rupees Sixy Thousand Only) excluding reimbursement of out of pocket expenses and
applicable taxes.

In terms of provisions of Section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, members’ ratification is required for remuneration payable to
the Cost Auditors.

Therefore, consent of the members of the Company is sought for passing of an Ordinary
Resolution as set out at Item No. 5 for ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost
Auditors for the financial year ending March 31, 2018.

The Board recommends the Resolution as set out at item no. 5 of the Notice for approval of the
Members as an Ordinary Resolution.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are in anyway concerned or
interested in the above resolution.



RKEC PROJECTS LIMITED
CIN: U45200AP2005PLC045795

DIRECTORS REPORT

To The Members of

RKEC PROJECTS LIMITED
(CIN: U45200AP2005PLC045795)
Visakhapatnam — 530002

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 12 Annual Report together with the Audited
Financial Statements for the year ended 31% March, 2017.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

(Rs in Lakhs)

S. No | Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
1 Revenue from Operations 1972445 11258.13
2 Other Income 287.72 86.46
3 Total expenses (excluding depreciation) 17713.5 10467.79
4 Profit before depreciation 2298.86 876.8
5 Depreciation 273.83 261.31
6 | Profit/Loss after depreciation 2024.81 615.48
7 Income Tax 732.25 281.19
8 Net Profit/Loss after depreciation and Tax 1292.56 334.29

During the Financial Year 2016-17 your company has achieved over 75% growth in revenue
from operations when compared to previous year. The revenue from operations amounted to
Rs. 197,24.43 lakhs as against Rs. 112,58.13 lakhs in the previous year. Your company
earned a net profit of Rs. 1292.56 lakhs for the year ended 31° March, 2017 as against a net
profit of Rs. 334.29 lakhs in the previous year.

2. DIVIDEND:

Your Directors recommended a Final Dividend @ 15% i.e. Rs. 1.50 (Rupee One and Paise
Fifty Only) per Equity Share of Rs.10/- each. Aggregating to Rs. 3,48,66,286/ - (Three
Crores Forty Eighty Lakhs Sixty Six Thousand Two Hundred and Eight Six) including
dividend distribution tax of Rs. 58,97,386/- (Fifty Eight Lakhs Ninety Seven Thousand
Three Hundred and Eighty Six) to be appropriated from the profits of the year 2016 - 2017,
subject to the approval of the Sharcholders (Members) at the ensuing Twelfth (12th)
Annual General Meeting. The Dividend will be paid in compliance with applicable
regulations.

For RKEC HRROJEQTS LIMITED

G. RADHAKRISHNA
Managing Director




3. CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL STRUCTURE:

During the financial year 2016-2017 under review, the Company has made following
changes in the Share Capital of the Company:

A} AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL:

i) The Authorised Share Capital of the Company was increased from Rs. 10,01,00,000/-
(Rupees Ten Crore One Lakh Only) comprising of 1.00,10,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-
each to 25,00,00,000/- (Twenty Five Crore)

B} ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL:
During the financial year 2016-2017 under review, the Company has issued and allotted:

Issue of Bonus Equity Shares:

96.56,300 (Ninety Six Lakh Fifty Six Thousand Three Hundred Only) Equity Shares of
Rs.10/- each aggregating to Rs. 9,65,63,000 / - (Rupees Nine Crore Sixty Five Lakh Sixty
Three Thousand only) as the Bonus Equity Shares through capitalization of surplus profit or
reserves to the existing Shareholders on 03 Oct 2016

4. TRANSFER OF PROFITS TO RESERVES:
It is not proposed to transfer any amount to reserves from the profits of the current year.
Hence, disclosure under section 134 (3) (j) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not required.

5. NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company.

6. CONVERSION OF THE COMPANY:

The Company —~ RKEC Projects Limited (formerly known as RKEC Projects Private
Limited since incorporation) (hereinafter referred to as 'the Company') was originally
incorporated and registered under the Companies Act, 1956 as a Private Limited
Company, Limited by Shares (Category - Private Limited Company, Limited by Shares
and Sub-Category- Indian Non-Government Company) bearing the Corporate
Identification No. (CIN) U45200AP2005PLC045795 on 04 April 2005 at Hyderabad in
the State of Andhra Pradesh

Subsequently the unanimous consent of the Shareholders (Members) of the Company was
granted to the conversion of the Company from Private Limited Company into a Public
Limited Company whereby the Name of the Company was changed from "RKEC Projects
Private Limited" to " RKEC Projects Limited" on conversion vide Special Resolution
passed by the Shareholders (Members) of the Company at an Extra- ordinary General
Meeting held on Tuesday, the 31 Oct 2016 and the same was approved by the Registrar of
Companies, Hyderabad vide its certificate dated 10 Nov 2016.

For RKEC RROUE LIMITED

G. RADHAKRISHNA
Managing Director



7. TRANSFER TO RESERVES (BALANCE SHEET):

The opening balance as on 01st April 2016 of Reserves & Surplus Account stood at
Rs. 21,41,49,624 /- (Twenty One Crores Forty One Lakhs Forty Nine Thousand Six
Hundred and Twenty Four). After making adjustments and appropriations, the closing
balance as on 31st March 2017 of Reserves & Surpius Account stood at Rs.
16.90,34,120/- (Sixteen Crores Ninety Lakhs Thirty Four Thousand One Hundred and
Twenty). The Members are advised to refer the Note No. 4 as given in the financial
statements which forms the part of the Annual Report.

8. PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

During the Financial Year 2016-2017 under review, the Company has neither invited
nor accepted any public deposits within the meaning of Section 73 and 74 of the
Companies act 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014. As
such, no specific details prescribed in Rule (8) (1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 (As amended) are required to be given or provided.

9. DIRECTORS:

1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Shri G Radhakrishna (DIN 00073080) Smt Parvathi Devi (DIN 00094961) Smt Sita
Ratnam (DIN 07344104) Shri Pilla Bangarayya (DIN 06934186) Shri Pothanna Boina
(DIN 06934184) were the Directors on the Board at the beginning of the Financial
Year. However, the following changes occurred in the constitution of Board of
Directors of the Company

i) Shri Pilla Bangarayya (DIN 06934186) ceased to be a Director of the Company
effective 19 Nov 2016. The Board of Directors would like to record his appreciation for
the services rendered by him during his tenure as a Director of the Company.

i) Shri Pothanna Boina (DIN 06934184} ceased to be a Director of the Company
effective 19 Nov 2016. The Board of Directors would like to record his appreciation for
the services rendered by him during his tenure as a Director of the Company.

i) Brig G V Satyanarayana was appointed as Chief Financial Officer of the Company
effective 20 Nov 2016.

iv) Vice Admiral Satish Soni PVSM, AVSM, NM (Retd) (DIN 02599024) has been
appointed as Non executive & Independent Director effective 25 Nov 2016

v) Lt Gen P R Kumar, PVSM, AVSM, VSM (Retd) (DIN (7352541) has been
appointed as Non executive & Independent Director effective 25 Nov 2016

vi) Shri Lucas Peter Thalaka, Commissioner of Income Tax (Retd) (DIN 07664071)
has been appointed as Non executive & Independent Director effective 25 Nov 2016.

For RKEC ARDJECY LIMITED

G. RADHAKRISHNA
Managing Director



KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP):

In pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (as
amended), and other applicable provisions and rules of the Companies Act, 2013, the
designated Key Managerial Personnel of the Company as on 31st March, 2017 are as
follows:

1) Smt G Parvathi Devi (DIN 00094961) Whole Time Director
2) Birg GV Satyanarayana (IT PAN AEAPG2848A) : Chief Financial Officer

3) Ms. Swapna Bansode (IT PAN CAAPB2096P) : Company Secretary & Compliance
Officer

DECLARATION UNDER SECTION 149 (6) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
FROM THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the
Company confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under
Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

During the financial year 2016-2017 under review, a meeting of the Independent
Directors of the Company which was duly convened, held and conducted without the
participation of Executive Directors of the Company, on 07 Jan, 2017.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:

The Board met 10 times in the Financial Year 2016-17 viz, 13 Apr 2016, 02 May 2016, 22
Jun 2016, 18 Jul 2016, 31 Aug 2016, 05 Sept 2016, 09 Sept 2016, 15 Sept 2016, 03 Oct 2016,
06 Mar 2017

Details of Directors as on March 31, 2017 and their attendance at the Board meetings and
Annual General Meeting (AGM) during the financial year ended March 31, 2017 are given
below:

S.No | Name of the Director Designation No. of No.of | Attendance
Board Board at the last
Meetings | Meetings | AGM
held attended

Radhakrishna Managing 11
b Garapati Director H BAES
2. Parvathi Devi Director

Garapati 11 ii Yes

For RKEC HROJEIEITS LIMITED

5

G. RADH” "BISHNA
Mar ., Uirector



. . . Independent

3 VIC? Admiral Satish Director 1 i NA

Sont

Independent

4, Lt Gen P R Kumar Director 1 1 NA
Independent

4. Lucas Peter Director 1 1 NA

5. | G Sita Ratnam Dingetor 1 ! NA

10. BOARD EVALUATION

In pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board
of Directors of the Company is committed to get its performance evaluated in order to
identify its strengths and areas in which it may improve its functioning. To that end, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee has established the process for evaluation of
performance of Directors including Independent Directors, the Board and its Committees.
The evaluation of performance of Executive Directors is done by Independent Directors.
The Company has devised a Policy for performance evaluation of Independent Directors,
Board, Committees and other individual Directors which includes criteria and process for
performance evaluation of the Non-Executive Directors and Executive Directors through
questionnaire to judge the knowledge to perform the role, time and level of participation,
performance of duties, professional conduct, independence et c. The appeintment/re-
appointment / continuation of Directors on the Board shall be based on the outcome of
evaluation process.

During the year under review as per the policy for the performance evaluation, formal
evaluation of performance of Directors including Independent Directors. the Board and its
Committees was made by the Independent Directors and the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee in their respective meetings and the evaluation result was
placed before the Board for its information and consideration.

For RKEC PRYPJE

LIMITED

G. RADHAKRISHNA
Managing Director



11. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to the best of
their knowledge and ability, confirm that:

(a) in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the year under review, all applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures, if any;

(b) and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as
at 315t March, 2017 and of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date:

(c) that the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) the directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

12. COMM I TT EE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made there
under and Listing Regulations, the Board has constituted the following Committee(s),
namely:

a) Audit Committee

b) Stakeholder Relationships Committee

¢) Nomination and Remuneration Committee

d) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The detailed disclosure of all the Committees of the Board of Directors is provided in

the Report on Corporate Governance which forms part of this Annual Report as
"Annexure D",

For RKEC PROJENTS LIMITED

G. RADHAKRISHNA
Managing Director



13. VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER MECHANISM:

In pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
7 of The Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the Company has
established a Vigil Mechanism that enables the Directors and Employees to report
genuine concerns. The Vigil Mechanism provides for (a) adequate safeguards against
victimization of persons who use the Vigil Mechanism; and {b) direct access to the
Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company in
appropriate or exceptional cases.

The detailed disclosure of the Vigil Mechanism policy are made available on the
Company's website www.globaledu.net.in and have also been provided in the Corporate
Governance Report forming part of this Report.

14. RISK MANAGEMENT:

Your Company has long been following the principle of risk minimization as is the
norm in every industry. The Board members were informed about risk assessment and
minimization procedures after which the Board formally adopted steps for framing,
implementing and monitoring the risk management plan for the company.

The main objective of this plan is to ensure sustainable business growth with stability and
to promote a proactive approach in reporting, evaluating and resolving risks associated
with the business. In order to achieve the key objective, the plan establishes a structured
and disciplined approach to Risk Management, in order to guide decisions on risk related
issues.

In today's challenging and competitive environment, strategies for mitigating inherent
risks in accomplishing the growth pians of the Company are imperative. The common
risks inter alia are: Regulations, competition, Business risk, Tech no logy obsolescence,
Investments, retention of talent and expansion of facilities.

Business risk, inter-alia, further includes financial risk, political risk, fidelity risk and
legal risk. As a matter of policy, these risks are assessed and steps as appropriate are
taken to mitigate the same.

15. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

The company does not have any subsidiary, associate and joint venture companies which
have become so and ceased as such during the financial year under review.

 HKEC PROJERITS LIMITED

G. RADHAKRISHNA
Managing Directaor



16. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END
OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT:

There have been no material changes and commitments if any, affecting the financial
position of the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the
company to which the financial statement relate and the date of this report.

17. AUDITORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 139, 141 and other applicable provisions, if any of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the underlying rules viz. Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 as may be applicable and other applicable provisions of the act and rules, if any,
as amended from time to time or any other law for the time being in force (including any
statutory modification or amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force), M/s. Bramhananda Reddy & Associates, having Firm Registration Number -
0166628 Chartered Accountants from Kakinada, be and is hereby appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this 12" Annual General
Meeting until the conclusion of the 17" Annual General Meeting of the Company for the
period of Five Year at a remuneration (excluding reimbursement of out of pocket expenses)
to be decided by the Board of Directors in consultation with the Auditors.”

18. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL
CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PURSUANT TO RULE 8 (5) (VIII) OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014:

The existing set up of internal control system is commensurate with the size of the
Company’s operations and nature of its business.

19. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER
SECTION 186:

During the financial year 2016-2017 under review, the Company has not given and/or
extended any Loans to, Investments in, other bodies corporate nor given and/or extended
guarantees or provided securities to other bodies corporate/s or persons covered under the
provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules made there under.

20. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES MADE PURSUANT TO SECTION 188 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

There was no contract or arrangement made with related parties as defined under Section 188
of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review. However, there were certain
transactions relating to payment of hire charges and these transactions are in the ordinary
course of business and at arm’s length.

For RKEC HNOJE

LIMITED

G. RADHAKRISHNA
Managmg Director



21. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

Company has not received any complaints during the year 2016-17. We have set up an
Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) in line with the requirements of The Sexual
Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressed) Act, 2013, to
redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment.

22. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

a) Conservation of Energy: The consumption of energy by the company is not
substantial. However, the company has taken adequate steps to conserve and reduce
electricity and fuel costs.

b)  Technology Absorption: Nil
¢)  Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: Nil

23. TRANSFER TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND:

Pursuant to Sections 123 and 125 of Companies Act, 2013; the relevant amounts which
have remained unclaimed and unpaid for a period of seven (7) years from the date they
became due for payment have been transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund (IEPF) administered by the Central Government. During the year under review.
there was no amount liable or due to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection
Fund during the financial year 2016-2017 ended 31st March 2017.

24. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR INITIATIVES):

The Company believes in the Corporate Social Responsibility as an integral part of its
business. The provisions of corporate social responsibility under section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are applicable to the Company, to comply with the provisions we are
under initiating CSR Activity

25. INFORMATION PURSUANT TO RULE 5 (2) OF THE COMPANIES
(APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES,
2014:

The information required under Section 197 of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given below:

For RKEC HIROJEIGTS LIMITED

G. RADHAKRISHNA
Managing Director



a. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the

employees of the Company for the financial year:

Name of the Director

Smt G Parvathi Devi

Brig G V Satyanarayana

Designation

Whole Time Director

#Ratio to median remuneration

N.A.
N.A.

#Note: The Executive directors of the Company have been appointed during part of the

Financial Year 2016-2017. Therefore the figures are not comparable and as such, not

provided in the report.

b. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer,

Company Secretary in the financial year:

Name of the Directors &
KMPs other than Directors

Smt G Parvathi Devi

Brig G V Satyanarayana
VSM (Retd)

Ms. Swapna Rajaram Bansode

Designation

Whole Time Director

CFO

Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer

% Increase in
remuneration in the
financial year 2016 -
17

Smt G Parvathi Devi was
appointed as a Whole Time
Director with effect from
25th Nov, 2016. Therefore,
the question of increase in
remuneration does not arise

Brig G V Satyanarayana was
appointed as Chief Financial
Officer w.e.f. 25 Nov 2016.
Therefore, the question of
increase in remuneration
does not arise.

Ms.  Swapna  Rajaram
Bansode was appointed as
Company Secretary and
Compliance officer of the
Company w.ef. 25 Nov
2016. Therefore, the
question of increase in
remuneration does not arise.

For RKEC PROJBOTS LI

1]

G. RADHAY ISHNA
Managir | Director

ITED



26. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING
CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANYS OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts / Tribunal which
would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations. Hence,
disclosure pursuant to Rule 8 (5) (vii) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not required.

27. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of annual return in
MGT 9 is furnished in ANNEXURE L.

28. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors convey their sincere thanks to the Shareholders, Bankers, Government
undertakings and private organizations that had awarded works to the Company, and all
Employees of the Company who have extended their co-operation in smooth running of the
Company.

For and on behalf of the Board

Date: Aug2017 G. Radhakrishna G. Parvathi Devi
Place: Visakhapatnam Managing Director Director
(DIN: 00073080) (DIN: 00094961)

For RKEC PROJHGTS LIMITED

G. RADHAKRISHNA
Managing Director
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2016

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1(CIN U45200AP2005PLC045795

2 [Registration Date 4/1/2005

3|Name of the Company RKEC PROJECTS LIMITED

4 [Category/Sub-category of the Company COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

INDIAN NON-GOVERNMENT COMPANY

5|Address of the Registered office & contact details

D.NO. 10-12/1, REDNAM ALCAZAR, 3RD FLOOR, OPP. SBI MAIN BRANCH, OLD JAIL
ROAD, REDNAM GARDENS, VISAKHAPATNAM - 530002. Email ID: bsr@rkecprojects.com
Ph.No. 0891 - 2574517

(2]

Whether listed company

NO

~

Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar & Transfer
Agent, if any.

NOT APPLICABLE

|II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code of the Product/service % to total turnover of the
company
1 [CONSTRUCTION OF BRIDGE AND NATINAL HIGHWAY 421 158.21
2 |CONSTRUCTION OF JETTIES 429 10.79
others 28.24
ll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
S Name and address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary/ Associate % of Applicable
N shares Section
held
1 [COMPANY DOES NOT HAVE ANY HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY OR ASSOCIATE COMPANY

|IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN

(Equity share capital breakup as percentage of total equity)
(i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % Change during
Shareholders [As on 01-April-2016] [As on 31-March-2017] the year
Demat Physical Total % of Total | Demat Physical Total % of Total
Shares Shares

A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF 9,656,300 9,656,300 100.00% 19,311,700 19,311,700 100.00% 100.00%
b) Central Govt - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
c) State Govt(s) - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
d) Bodies Corp. - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
) Banks / FI - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
f) Any other - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub Total (A) (1) 9,656,300 9,656,300 100.00% - 19,311,700 19,311,700 100.00% 100.00%
(2) Foreign
a) NRI Individuals - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
b) Other Individuals - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
c) Bodies Corp. - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
d) Any other - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub Total (A) (2) 0.00% - - 0.00% 0.00%

TOTAL (A) 9,656,300 9,656,300 100.00% - 19,311,700 19,311,700 100.00% 100.00%




B. Public

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
b) Banks / FI - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
c) Central Govt - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
d) State Govt(s) - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
e) Venture Capital - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Funds

f) Insurance Companies - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
g) Flls - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
h) Foreign Venture - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify) - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub-total (B)(1):- - - 0.00% - - 0.00% 0.00%
2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
ii) Overseas - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
b) Individuals

i) Individual - 0.00% 900 900 0.01% 0.01%
shareholders holding

nominal share capital

upto Rs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
shareholders holding

nominal share capital

in excess of Rs 1 lakh

c) Others (specify)

Non Resident Indians - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Overseas Corporate - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Bodies

Foreign Nationals - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Clearing Members - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Trusts - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Foreign Bodies - DR - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub-total (B)(2):- - - 0.00% 900 900 0.00% 0.00%
Total Public (B) - - 0.00% 900 900 0.00% 0.00%
C. Shares held by - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Custodian for GDRs

& ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C) - 9,656,300 9,656,300 100.00% 19,312,600 19,312,600 100.00% 100.00%

(ii) Shareholding of Promoter

SN Shareholder's Name

Shareholding at the beginning of the

year

Shareholding at the end of the year

% change in
shareholding

No.of Shares | % oftotal | % of | No.ofShares | % oftotal [% of Shares | during the year
Shares of | Shares Shares of the | Pledged /
the company |Pledged/ company  |encumbered
to total
encumb shares
ered to
total
shares
1 |GARAPATI RADHAKRISHNA 9,651,300 |99.94% 0 19,301,700 199.94% 0 99.94%
2 |GARAPATI PARVATHI DEVI 5,000 |0.05% 0 10,000 0.05% 0 0.05%
3 |GARAPATI NAGA PUSHYAMI - - 100 [0.01% 0 0.01%
4 |GARAPATI HIMA BINDU SREE - - 100 [0.01% 0 0.01%




TOTAL

9,656,300

100.00% 0

19,311,700

99.99% 0

99.99%

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify,

if there is no change)

S Particulars Date Reason | Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year
N
No. of shares % of total shares No. of shares % of total shares
At the beginning of the year 9,656,300(BONUS 9,656,300 100.00% 9,656,300 50.00%
Changes during the year 9,656,300(BONUS 9,656,300 100.00% 19,312,600 100.00%
B 0.00% 0.00%
] 0.00% 0.00%
At the end of the year 0.00% 0.00%
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders NOT APPLICABLE

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

S For each of the Top 10 Date Reason | Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year
N shareholders
No. of shares % of total shares No. of shares % of total shares
1|Name
At the beginning of the year 0.00% 0.00%
Changes during the year 0.00% 0.00%
At the end of the year 0.00% 0.00%
2 [Name
At the beginning of the year 0.00% 0.00%
Changes during the year 0.00% 0.00%
At the end of the year 0.00% 0.00%

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

S| Shareholding of each Directors Date Reason  |Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year
N|  and each Key Managerial
Personnel No. of shares % of total shares No. of shares % of total shares
1 [GARAPATI
RADHAKRISHNA -
At the beginning of the year 9651300 BONUS 9,651,300 99.95% 9,651,300 49.97%
Changes during the year 9651300 9,651,300 99.95% 9,651,300 49.97%
At the end of the year 19302600 19,302,600 199.90% 19,302,600 99.95%
2 GARAPATI PARVATHI DEVI -
DIRECTOR
At the beginning of the year 5000 BONUS 5,000 0.05% 5,000 0.03%
Changes during the year 5000 5,000 0.05% 5,000 0.03%
At the end of the year 10000 10,000 0.10% 10,000 0.05%

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

(Amt. Rs./Lacs)

Particulars

Secured Loans excluding
deposits

Unsecured Loans

Deposits

Total Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year

i) Principal Amount

i) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year




* Addition 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
* Reduction -
Net Change 5,000,000.00 - 5,000,000.00
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

i) Principal Amount 4,787,496.00 4,787,496.00
ii) Interest due but not paid -
iii) Interest accrued but not due -
Total (i+iiiii) 4,787,496.00 - 4,787,496.00

|VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

5N Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
Name |Garapati Radhakrishna |Garapati Parvathi Devi (Rs/Lac)
Designation|Managing Director Whole time director
1|Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961 29,000,000.00 17,600,000.00 46,600,000.00
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 R
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961
2|Stock Option R
3[Sweat Equity R
Commission R
4 - as % of profit R
- others, specify (Commission on BG) 1,276,000.00 701,000.00 1,977,000.00
5|Others, please specify (Rent Paid) 60,000.00 60,000.00
Total (A) 30,276,000.00 18,361,000.00 |  48,637,000.00

Ceiling as per the Act

section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

B. Remuneration to other Directors
SN Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount
Satish Soni P R Kumar Lucas Peter Thalakala (Rs/Lac)

1{Independent Directors
Fee for attending board committee meetings 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 75,000.00
Commission R
Others, please specify R
Total (1) 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 75,000.00

2|Other Non-Executive Directors -
Fee for attending board committee meetings R
Commission R
Others, please specify R
Total (2) - - R
Total (B)=(1+2) 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 75,000.00
Total Managerial Remuneration 48,712,000.00
Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

SN Particulars of Remuneration Name of Key Managerial Personnel Total Amount

Name|NA GV SATYANARAYANA  |SWAPNA BANSODE (RslLac)
Designation CFO CS

1|Gross salary

(@) Salary as per provisions contained in
1,200,000.00 396,000.00 1,596,000.00

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
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Income- tax Act, 1961

Stock Option R

N

Sweat Equity R

w

Commission

4]- as % of profit _

- others, specify R

Others, please specify R

(2]

Total - 1,200,000.00 396,000.00 1,596,000.00

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section Brief Description Details of Penalty / | Authority [RD / NCLT/ COURT] Appeal made, if any (give
of the Punishment/ Details)
Companie Compounding fees
s Act imposed
A. COMPANY NIL
Penalty
Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS NIL

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT NIL

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding
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10-1-38/2/2, Second Floor

MA SU BBA RAO & c Sampath Vinayaka Temple Road

RA o Waltair Uplands, Visakhapatnam - 530 003
Ph No . 0891-27

Chartered Accountants F §ﬁi,"g%ﬂ§§§§§i§

. Mobile - 9494274760
e-mail | ramasubbaracandco@gmail com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS™ REPORT

T'o the Members of,

W/s RKEC Projects Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s RKEC Projects Limited (‘the Company”)
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 3 1% March, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash
Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

he Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give
4 true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company i
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls. that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records. relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fau
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(1 0) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
{6 obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
L<sessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or crror
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company™s
preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company s
directors. as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropH sqvide a basis for oul
audit opinion on the financial statements.

Head Office : Kakinada - 0884 2374321




Opinion

[n our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
aftairs of the Company as at 31% March, 2017, its Profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1) As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order. 2016 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure-
A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2)  Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far

as it appears from our examination of those books.

) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by

this Report are in agreement with the books of account.
d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

¢)  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31% March. 2017,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31" March.
2017, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure-B”; and
With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
L1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

I. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its

financial statements - Refer Note 16 to the Jinancial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There are no amounts required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in the financial statements as 1o the
holdings as well as dealing in Specified Bank Notes during the period from November 08,
2016 to December 30, 2016. Based on audit procedures and relying on the management
representation, we report that the disclosures are in accordance with the books of account as
maintained and produced to us by the Management - Refer Note 28.5 to the financial
statements.

s
~—

for Rama Subba Rao & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: ¢

i

W <
(K Subrah eswara Ra}q)gé,

N
; W
Partner X arered

Membership Number: 209688

Visakhapatnam, 24™ August, 2017.
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT
(referred to in paragraph (1) under “Report on other Legal and Regulatory requirements’ of our report of
even date) ’

i). In respect of the Company’s fixed assets:

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) As per the explanations given 10 us and based on our examination of the records. the
management has physically verified the fixed assets during the year and in our opinion
frequency of verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature
of its assets. There were no discrepancies noticed on such physical verification of tixed assets
as compared to the books of account.

(c) Based on the examination of the records and according to the information and explanat ions
given to us, all the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

ii).  According to the information and explanations given to us, the inventories have been physically
verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is
reasonable. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to the
books of account were not material and have been properly dealt with in the books of accounts.

iii). According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans.
secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii) (a) to (c) of the Order arc not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

). The Company has not grated any loans, or made investments or given a security to Directors or
related parties during the year to comply the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, hence
not commented upon.

v).  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted deposits
from the public within the meaning of Section 73 and 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act
and the rules framed there under.

vi). We have broadly reviewed the books of account and records maintained by the Company pursuant
to the Rules made by the Central Government of India for the maintenance of cost records
prescribed under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act in respect of construction activities of the
Company and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been
maintained. We have however, not made a detailed examination of the records with a view o
determine whether they are accurate or compléte.

vii). In respect of Statutory dues:

(a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, income tax, sales tax, value added tax, customs duty. service lax.
cess and other material statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the
Company with the appropriate authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanati 0 us, no undisputed amounts payable in
i L
respect of such statutory dues were out?_g%n

months from the date they became payabl
I

1



(¢c) Details of dues of Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Value
Added Tax and Cess which have not been deposited as on March 31, 2017 on account of
disputes are given below:

| Period to which 1 Amount
! Forum where |
Statute Nature of dues dispute is the amount | involved
di

| pending relates I (Rs. in Lakhs)
Finance  Act, | Service Tax CESTAT —FY 2004-2009 “TRs.  592.04

1994 | | Bangalore i | Lakhs
"Andhra Pradesh | VAT High Court, | FY 2009-10, FY | Rs. 16038

VAT Act Andhra Pradesh | 2010-11 Lakhs

i Labour Cess High Cou'rrtl_'FY 2008-09 | Rs. 69.99 Lakhs
Andhra Pradesh |

' |
L | | | I (.

viii). Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to
financial institutions or bank. The Company did not have any debentures, outstanding as at the year
end.

ix). Based on the information and explanations given to us by the management, the company has not
raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer of equity shares, convertible
securities and debt securities. No new term loans were taken during the year by the Company.

\). According to the information and explanations given to us, based on the audit procedures
performed by us. no fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has
been noticed or reported during the period covered by our audit.

Xi). According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Act.

«ii).  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

xiii).  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv). According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
—— e —

g during the year.

placement of shares or fully or partly convertiple debenfl
“I.. -.:. i ——



n to us and based on our examination of the

xv).  According to the information and explanations give
to non-cash transactions with directors or

records of the Company, the Company has not entered in
rsons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable. .

pe

xvi). The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act
1934,

for Rama Subba Rao & Co.,

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number:

(K Subram@a _‘

Partner NEAN
Membership Number: 209688
B,

Visakhapatnam, 24" August,



ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements” of our report of

even date) =

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s RKEC Projects Limited
(‘the Company’) as of 31 March 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

VManagement’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

['he Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and officient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors. the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing.
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies AcL. 2013, w the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 1o obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures sclecied
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement ol the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We belicve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 10 provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includg
maintenance of records that, in reasonable
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2);
necessary to permit preparation of financial {58 ' @dance with generally accepted accounting

licies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
and fairly reflect the transactions and
ssurance that transactions are recorded as



principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

for Rama Subba Rao & Co.,
(Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 0028555

/
ey
(K Subrahmanyeswara Raf§)<
1 -
Partner <

Membership Number: 209

Visakhapatnam, 24th August, 201



R A S . R

RKEC PROJECTS LIMITED -

BALANCE SHEET as at 31° March, 2017 Amount in Rs.
_) As at As at
Particulars Note 31 Mar, 2017 31% Mar, 2016

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds

Share Capital 3 19,31,26,000 9,65,63,000
Reserves and Surplus 4 16,90,34,120 21,41,49,624
36,21,60,120 31,07,12,624
Non-Current Liabilities
l.ong Term borrowings 42,46,908 =
|ong-term provision 33,42,165 o
75,89,073 -
Current Liabilities
Short-term borrowings 7 - 14,98,33,476
[rade Payables 8 28,94 05,169 19,39,74,101
Other Current liabilities 9 45,33,44,034 52,11,03,264
Short Term provisions 10 2,00,34 469 -
76,27,83,672 86,49,10,840
TOTAL 1,13,25,32,865 1,17,56,23,464
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 11 10,80,40,178 14,65,76,367
Intangible assets 45,812 2,55.,58,614
Deferred tax asset (Net) 12 79,69,719 19,79,828
11,60,55,709 17,41,14,809
Current Assets .
Inventories 13 31,90,01,852 47,94,81,154
Irade receivables 14 39,52,49,867 19,08,85,756
Cash and Bank balances 15 © 22,49,35,099 23,72,78,920
Short-term Loans and advances 16 _ 6,11,4”8,.920 6,66,17,177
Other Current assets 17 1,61,41,418 2,72,45,649
1,01,64,77,156 1,00,15,08,655
TOTAL T 1,13,25,32,865 1,17,56,23 464
Summary of significant accounting policies 2 _

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our Report of even date attached

for Rama Subba Rao & Co.,, for and on behalf of board of directors of
R Pr s Ltd

' CATEVA TR

Chartered Accountants,

Firm Registration Number; /#

(G. Radhakrishna) (G. Parvathi Devi)
(K Subra yeswara Managing Director Whole-time Director
Partner DIN: 00073080 DIN: 00094961

Membership number: 20908

24th August, 2017. Swapna Nans@de Rajaram
Company Secretary, ACS-

M.No.A47035




RKEC PROJECTS LIMITED
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS for the year ended 31* March, 201’7.

Amount in Rs.

3 for the year ended  for the year ended
Particulars Note 5t st
31" March, 2017 31" March, 2016
REVENUE
Revenue from operations 18 1,97,24,43,348 1,12,58,13,819
Other income 19 2,87,72,599 86,46,166
Total Revenue - A 2,00,12,15,946 1,13,44,59,985
EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed 20 75,70,40,623 56,83,17,254
Construction expenses 21 57,99,73,047 42,37,78,316
Changes in inventories of work-in-progress 22 18,83,75,291 (11,46,13,576)
Employee benefits expense 23 12,59,81,336 7,97,95,675
Finance costs 24 8,40,43,708 5,31,80,637
Depreciation expense 11 2,73,83,426 2,61,31,646
Other expenses 25 3,59,36,623 3,63,21,390
Total expenses - B 1,79,87,34,054 1,07,29,11,342
Profit / (Loss) before tax: C = (A - B) 20,24,81,892 6,15,48,644
Tax expense:
Current tax 6,84,10,000 2,64,20,000
lax expense of earlier years 8,07,280 44,943
Deferred tax 40,08,420 16,54,395
Total tax expense (D) 7,32,25,700 2,81,19,338
Profit / (Loss) for the year (C - D) 12,92,56,191 3,34,29,306
Earnings per share (for face value of Rs 10/- each):
Basic & Diluted “26 6.69 1.73
Summary of significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

tor Rama Subba Rao & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

(K Subrahg
Partner

Visakhapatnam,
24th August, 2017.

for
R

(G. Radhakrishna)
Managing Director
DIN: 00073080

d on behalf of board of directors
Projects Ltd

CANA
(G. Parvathi Devi)
Whole-time Director

DIN: 00094961

Swapnd Banso
Company Secretary, ACS-
M.No.A47035

Rajaram

Dl



RKEC PROJECTS LIMITED

( ASH FLOW STATEMENT for the year ended 31”

March, 2017

£)

_Amount in Rs.

Particulars

for the year ended
31st Mar, 2017

for the year ended
31st Mar, 2016

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before tax
“on-cash adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows

]_"r!['sr'-\-,'iatinr\

Interest expense

Interest mcome

Changes in working capital:

20,24,81,892

6,15,48,644

Income tax pald

capital advances

Interest received

Repayment of unsecured loans

Interest paid

2,73,83 426 2,61,31,646
| oss/(profit) on sale of fixed assets (1,58,11,648) (5.44,751)
8,40,43,708 5,31,80,637
(1,29,60,951) (81,01,415)
Operating profit before working capital changes _ ~ 28,51,36,427 " 13,22,14,761
Adjualments for [increase) / decrease in operating liabilities:
Increase/ (decrease) in frade payables . _  95431,068 : ‘5,50_6_5 625
Increase/ (decrease) in other current liabilities o (10,93,40,870) : 38;86“1_2_189
Adjustments fg’ (mcrcasc}/d_ecrease in operating assets: -
Decrease/ (increase) in trade receivables - (20,43,64,111) (4,22,62,393)
Decrease/ {mcrease} in inventories o . 16,04,79,302 (3i,54,39,023)
Decrease / (mcrease} m sh-;t ;r;:n_lcans and advances - _51_1,68,257 {3,6656,357_)
Decrease/ (mcr?ase) in other current assets - 1,2_1,:47066 a (7.275)
Cash generated from / (used in) operations _ 24,49,57,139 22,55,67,527
' R - 4,99,84,722 2,64,64,943
Net caeh ﬂow from (used m} operaimg achvmes {A] - - 19,49,72,417 - 19,91,02,584
Cash flows from investing activities - -
Purchase of fixed assets, including mtanglble assets, CWIP and (252,57,501) (82,04,604)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets e  3,40.70,000 25,50,000
Bank balances not considered as cash and cash equrva.lents - (12,68 465} (1 4,08,63,18]}
L ol 1,29,60,951 81,01 415
Net casmsed in inire_st_ing activities (B) o i 2,05,04,985 (13,84,21,370)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from (repayment of) long term borrowings- R 478749 (64,55,719)
Proceefls (repayment of) from short term borrowings T (14,98,33,476) 5,45,[)9_‘77_5_ 5
: (31,00331)
- (8,/40,43,708) (5,31,80,637)
Net cash flow from financing activities (C) | (22,90,89,688) (82,26,912)
Net incr?ase/(acrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A + B + C) o (1,36,12,286) R 5,24,_54,30_2
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 5,87,86,029 6331727
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the 1 year 4,51,73,743 5,87,86,029

Note: The figures have been regrouped / rearranged, wherever mnsxdered necessary, for comparisorn purposes.

As per our report of even date attached

for Rama Subba Rao & Co and on behalf of board of directors of

Chartered Accountants., & ] Ltd y

Firm Registration Number: 7 . b

- & %EVGLW— D

(G."Radhakrishna) (G. Parvathi Devi)

(K. Subr eswara Rao) Managing Director Director

Partner DEN: 00073080 DIN: Q0094951

Membership Number: 209688

Visakhapatnam, Swapna odé Rajaram

24th August, 2017.

Company Secretary, ACS
M.No.A47035
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

A. GENERAL INFORMATION:

RKEC Projects Limited, having registered office at 10-12-1, Rednam Alcazar, 3« Floor, Opp. SBI
Main Branch, Old Jail Road, Rednam Gardens,Visakhapatnam, A.P.-530020, India was
incorporated on April 1, 2005 under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956 in Registrar of
Companies, Hyderabad (CIN U45200AP2005PLC045795). The Company is engaged in the
business of Civil Works and specialized in Marine Works, Construction of Roads, Buildings,
Bridgesé& Fly overs etc. Company has been changed from Private Limited Company to a limited
Company on November10, 2016.

B. Significant accounting policies:
1. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply in all material respects with
the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Company's act, 2013 read with rule 7
of the Company's (accounts) rules, 2014, and the Companies (Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2016. The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and
under the historical cost convention.

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with
those of previous year.

2. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent liabilities,
if any, as at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the
management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

3. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Property, plant and equipment, capital work in progress are stated at cost, net of
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises
purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met, directly attributable cost of
bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use and initial estimate of
decommissioning, restoring and similar liabilities. Any trade discounts and rebates are
deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of
the plant and equipment. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be
replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific
useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the
carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are

ance costs are recognised in the statement of profit and




Items of stores and spares that meet the definition of property, plant and equipment are
capitalized at cost and depreciated over their useful life. Otherwise, such items are classified
as inventories. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of fixed assets are measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

Assets individually costing less than Rs.5,000 are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition.

DEPRECIATION ON PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is provided on the written value method
over the useful lives of assets as prescribed in schedule II to the company's Act, 2013.
Depreciation for assets purchased / sold during the period is proportionately charged.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following
initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Internally generated intangible assets, excluding
capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and expenditure is reflected in the
statement of profit and loss in the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

Software acquired is measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and is amortised using
the straight line method over a period of five years.

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing cost includes interest and amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection
with the arrangement of borrowings. Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to
get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset.
All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

(1) The company assesses, at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset
may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is
required, the company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's (including
goodwill) recoverable amount is the higher of an assets net selling price and its value in use.
The recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of
assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing the value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are
taken into account, if available. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate
valuation model is used.

After impairment, depreciation/ amortization is provided on the revised carrying amount of
the asset over its remaini ife.




|

8. INVESTMENTS

Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year
from the date on which such investments are made, are classified as current investments. All
other investments are classified as long-term investments.

On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase
price and directly attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties.

Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value
determined on an individual investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost.
However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognize a decline other than
temporary in the value of the investments.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal
proceeds is charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss.

9. INVENTORIES
Raw materials, construction materials, store &consumables and finished goods are valued at
lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost of inventories comprises all costs of purchase, costs
of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location
and condition. Cost is determined by weighted average cost.

Work-in-Progress is valued at cost. The total costs incurred upto the date of the balance sheet
are reckoned for the works which are uncertified as on balance sheet date.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

10. REVENUE RECOGNITION

Contract Revenue:

i. Revenue from Work Contracts is recognized as per percentage of completion of contract
activity gross of applicable taxes.

ii. The stage of completion is determined by survey of work performed and / or on completion
of a physical proportion of the contract work.

iii. Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Other revenues:

iv. Revenue from sale of products/goods is recognized on delivery of the products, when all the
significant contractual obligations have been satisfied, the property in the goods is
transferred for a price, significant risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to the
customers are no effective ownership is retained. Sales are net of sales tax /value added tax.

v. Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the rate applicable.

vi. Dividend income is recognized when right to receive the payment is established.

11. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS




difference either on settlement or on translation is recognized in the Statement of profit and
Loss except in case where they relate to acquisition of fixed assets, are adjusted with the
carrying cost of such assets.

12. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Defined-contribution plans:

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the company
pavs specified contributions to a separate entity. The Company makes specified monthly
contributions towards Provident Fund. The Company’s contributions to Employees
Provident Fund are charged to statement of profit and loss every year.

(ii) The company has no policy of encashment and accumulation of Leave. Therefore, no
provision of Leave Encashment is being made.

(1ii) Employee Gratuity Fund Scheme is the Defined Benefit Plan. The costs of providing
benefits under the plan is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at each year-end
using the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in full in
the period in which they occur in the statement of profit and loss.

(iv) Short Term Employee Benefits if any, are paid along with salary and wages on a month

to month basis, bonus to employees are charged to profit and loss account on the basis of
actual payment on year to year basis.

13. ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the
amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act,
1961 enacted in India. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount that are
enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

(i) Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income
and accounting income originating during the current year and reversal of timing
differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

(i) Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax
assets are recognized for deductible timing differences only to the extent that there is
reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which
such deferred tax assets can be realized. In situations where the Company has unabsorbed
depreciation or carry forward tax losses, all deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is
virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that, they can be realized against future
taxable profits.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date. The
company writes-down the carrying-amousg of a deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no
longer reasonably certain or ¥ir? faRy, as the case may be, that sufficient future




taxable income will be available against which deferred tax asset can be realized. Any such
write-down is reversed to the extent that it becomes reasonably certain or virtually certain,
as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available.

14. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation as a result of past events
and when a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation can be made.
Contingent Liability is disclosed for

a) Possible obligation which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the
control of the Company or

b) Present obligations arising from the past events where it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation cannot be made.

¢) Contingent Assets are not recognized in the financial statements, since this may result in
the recognition of income that may never be realized.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a
possible obligation or a present obligation that the likelihood of outflow of resources is
remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

15. EARNINGS PER SHARE:
In determining the Earnings Per share, the company considers the net profit after tax which
does not include any post tax effect of any extraordinary / exceptional item. The number of
shares used in computing basic earnings per share is the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period. g

The number of shares used in computing Diluted earnings per share comprises the weighted
average number of shares considered for computing Basic Earnings per share and also the
weighted number of equity shares that would have been issued on conversion of all
potentially dilutive shares.

In the event of issue of bonus shares, or share split the number of equity shares outstanding
is increased without an increase in the resources. The number of Equity shares outstanding
before the event is adjusted for the proportionate change in the number of equity shares
outstanding as if the event had occurred at the beginning of the earliest period reported.

16. CASH FLOW:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for
the effects of transactions of non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future
operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with
investing or financing cash flows. Cash flows from operating, investing and financing
activities of the Company are segre, ccordingly.




17. SEGMENT REPORTING:

(i) Business Segment
(a) The business segment has been considered as the primary segment.

(b) The Company’s primary business segments are reflected based on principal business
activities, the nature of service, the differing risks and returns, the organization structure and
the internal financial reporting system.

(c) The Company’s primary business comprises of works contract activities and since it is the
only reportable segment as envisaged in Accounting Standard 17 ‘Segment Reporting’.
Accordingly, no separate disclosure for Segment reporting is required to be made in the
financial statements of the Company.

(ii) Geographical Segment
The Company operates in one Geographical Segment namely “within India” and hence no
separate information for geographic segment wise disclosure is required.

18. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents for comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term
investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

19. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY ('CSR') EXPENDITURE

The Company charges its CSR expenditure during the year to the statement of profit and
loss.

20. OPERATING CYCLE FOR CURRENT AND NON-CURRENT CLASSIFICATION:

Operating Cycle for the business activities of the company covers the duration of the specific
project/contract/ product/service including the defect liability period, whenever applicable and
extends up to the realisation of receivables (including retention monies) within the agreed credit
period normally applicable to the respective lines of business. Other than the project related
assets and liabilities 12 months period is considered as normal operating cycle.

C. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

There is change in significant accounting policies adopted by the Company, the details of which
are as under:

Company has a policy of recognizing the Gratuity expenses on payment to employee at the time
of leaving the organization. However during the year Company has changed its policy and made
a provision for gratuity on the basis of actuarial valuation in books of accounts as per Accounting
Standard - 15 “Employee Benefits” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.




RKEC PROJECTS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financials statements

Ul amounts are i Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Note As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31" March, 2016
3 Share capital No of shares Amount No of shares Amount
Authorized share capital
Equity shares of Rs.10/- each 2,50,00,000 25,00,00,000 1,00,10,000 10,01,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up
Equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up 1,93,12,600 19,31,26,000 96,56,300 9,65,63,000
Total 1,93,12,600 19,31,26,000 96,56,300 9,65,63,000
a) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year:
Particulars Number Number
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up
Number of Shares at the beginning 96,56,300 96,56,300
Add : Bonus Shares issued during the year 96,56,300 -
Number of Shares at the end of the year 1,93,12,600 96,56,300
b) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having par valve of Rs. 10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is
entitled to one vote per share. In the event of Dividend declaration, Company will pay the amount in Indian rupees, if
dividend proposed by Board of Directors subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
¢) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company
As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31" March, 2016
Name of share holder % of % of
No. of shares Holding No. of shares Holding
Equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid
G Radha Krishna 1,93,00,800 99.94% 96,51,300 99.95%
d) Aggregate number of bonus shares issued during the period of Five years immediately preceding the reporting date
During the year 96,56,300 number of equity shares (P.Y. ril) of Rs. 10 each (fully paid-up) have been issued as bonus
shares by Capitalisation of General reserve in the ratio of 1:1 to all existing share holders.
Note As at 31% March, 2017 As at 31" March, 2016
4 Reserves and Surplus
Profit and loss account
Opening balance 21,41,49,624 18,07,20,318
a) Less: Balances written off (refer Note - 28.7 )
Less: Goodwill written off (2,55,58,614) *
Less: TDS receivable pertains to earlier years (written off) (1,0215,122) S
Less: Depreciation adjustment (1,81,06,099) -
Less: Gratuity provision pertains to previous years (refer
note-27 & 28.8) G ]
Add: Deferred tax asset (Refer Note - 28.7 (d)) 99,98,311 -
b) Less: Utilised for issue of Bonus shares (refer note - 3 (d)) (9,65,63,000) -
c) Add: Income disclosed under IDS scheme (net of taxes) 32,50,935 -
d) Add : Profit / (Loss) for the year 12,92,56,191 3,34,29,306
Less: Appropriations:
Dividend Declared 2,89,68,900 =
Tax on Dividend Distribution 58,97,386 =3,48,66,286 -

Closing balance 16,90,34,120 21,41,49,624
_——




RKEC PROJECTS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financials statements

(Al amounts are in Indian Rupees, unless otherunse stated)
I

Note As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31" March, 2016
5 Long Term Borrowings 9
8 g NOD-CI..I‘ITEIII‘ Cuvent bl Non -ctfrrent (_urr?r!t
portion portion Maturities
AR Loans:
From banks **
CAR Loan-1 23,78,960 3,02,729 - -
CAR Loan-II 18,67,948 2,37,859 - .
Total 42,46,908 5,40,588 = -
51 ** Secured against the specific assets purchased out of the loans taken. 80 equated monthly instalments of Rs.46,560/ -, Rs.
3,580/~ 15 payable for each loan and both the loans will be close by October, 2023,
Note As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31¥ March, 2016
6 Long Term Provisions
Provisions for Gram.it}' {Reﬁ'r Note: 27 & 28.8) 33,42,165 -
Total 33,42,165 =
Note As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31" March, 2016
7 Short Term Borrowings
Secured Loans, from banks
Cash Credit - 14,98,33,476
Total - 14,98,33,476
71 Nature of Security & Terms of repayment
Company availed Cash credit of Rs. 15.00 crores form Vijaya Bank, at an interest rate of base rate+3.00% (present effective rate is
12.65% p.a.) and the outstanding balance as on 31st March, 2017 was Nil. The loan was secured by way of first charge on current
assets of company, collateral security on asseis of the directors & Company and personal guarantee of all Directors,
Note As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31" March, 2016
8 Trade Payables
a) Total Outstanding dues to Micro and Small & Medium -
Enterprises -
b) Dues to other than Micro and Small & Medium Enterpri'ses
- Acceptances - LC payable 15,13,69,034 10,44,82,508
- Other than acceptances 13,80,36,135 8,94,91,503
Total 28,94,05,169 19,39,74,101
Note As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31" March, 2016
9 Other Current Liabilities
Current maturities of long term debt (Refer note-5) 540,585 -
Mobilisation advances from Contractees 18,91,88,067 30,24,42,525
Material advances from Contractees 21,197,325 20,94,57,072
Dues to employees 18,96,192 34,066,517
Statutory dues 1,48,35,576 57,37,150
Other liabilities 1,00,000 -
Dividend Payable 3,48,66,286
Total 45,33,44,034 52,11,03,264
Note As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31" March, 2016
10 Short term provisions
Provisions for Gratuity (Refer Note: 27 & 28.8) 2,79,259 -
Income tax Provision (net of TDS, advance tax) 1,97,55,210 -
Total 2,00,34,469 -
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RKEC PROJECTS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financials statements

{4 I|I..

nnovits are in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

& T

Note As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31¥ March, 2016
12 Deferred Tax Asset (net) (refer note -28.7 (d))
on dn:crcncvs between depreciation as per books and Income 67,38,797 19,79,828
tax ac
On employee benefits payable by employer 12,30,922 -
Total 79,69,719 19,79,828
Note As at 315t March, 2017 As at 31° March, 2016
13 Inventories (as valued & certified by management)
Construction Material, Stores & spares 27.96,59,614 25,17,63,625
Work-in-Progress 3,03,42,238 22,77,17,529
Total 31,90,01,852 47,94,81,154
Note As at 31st Mar, 2017 As at 31% March, 2016
14 Trade Receivables
Unsecured, considered good
a) Outstanding for a period exceeding six months 815,46,286 7.90,22,203
from the date they are due for payment
b) Others 31,37,03,581 39,52,49,867 11,18,63,553 19,08,85,756
Total 39,52,49,867 19,08,85,756
Note As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31" March, 2016
15 Cash and Bank balances
a) Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash on hand 534,087 10,99,350
Balance in CC account 1,78,78,354 -
Balance with banks in Current accounts 2,67,61,302 5,76,86,680
4,51,73,744 5,87,86,030
b) Other Bank balances
held as margin money deposits * 17,35,89,450 17,35,59,293
held as deposits ** . 61,71,905 49,33,597
Total 22,49,35,099 23,72,78,020
* Margin money deposits have been lodged with banks against guarantees issued by them
** Deposits held as performance guarantee with Contractees
Note As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31™ March, 2016
16 Short Term Loans and Advances
(Unsecured - Considered good, for the value to be received in cash or kind)
Security deposits 1,40,36,365 1,81,78,598
Advances to material suppliers = -
Balances with government authorities
- VAT input credit receivable 3,18,51,615 3,18,77,804
- Cenvat Credit 26,79,923 -
Others advances ** 1,25,81,018 1,65,60,775
Total 6,11,48,920 6,66,17,177
** This includes Rs. 112.50 lakhs (Prev year Rs.112.50 Lakhs) amount paid for loan arrangement to individuals, who failed to
arrange the said loan, in the fin year 2015-16. The company has made complaint with the Joint Commissioner of Police, Mumibai and
no FIR was registered as on date. The management is taking steps for recovery and it is under process of mediation. No provision was
made for the said amount in the books, the management is confident in recovery of the said amount in full.
Note As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31% March, 2016
17 Other Current Assets
1,61,41,418 2,72,45,649
1,61,41,418 2,72,45,649




RKEC PROJECTS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financials statements

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)
N for the year ended for the year ended
Mot 31st March, 2017 31* March, 2016
18 Revenue from operations
Contract revenue 1,97,04,79,848 1,11,72,89,540
Other operating revenue 19,63,500 85,24,279
Total 1,97,24,43,348 1,12,58,13,819
Other Operating Revenue comprises of
- Hire charges received 18,30,000 18,78,470
- Scrap sale - 66,45,809
- Sale of RMC 1,33,500
_N' st for the year ended for the year ended
] 31st March, 2017 31* March, 2016
19 Other Income
Interest income 1,29,60,951 81,01,415
Profit on sale of assets 1,58,11,648 5,44,751
Total 2,87,72,599 86,46,166
. for the year ended for the year ended
et 31st March, 2017 31" March, 2016
20 Cost of materials consumed
Construction Materials, Stores and spares
Opening Stock 25,17,63,625 5,09,38,178
Add: Purchases 78,49,36,612 76,91,42,701
1,03,67,00,237 §2,00,80,879
Less: Closing Stock 27,96,59,614 25,17,63,625
Total 75,70,40,623 56,83,17,254
Note for the year ended for the year ended
) 31st March, 2017 31" March, 2016
n Construction Expenses
Project work expenses 41,16,91,581 28,14,98,728
Repairs and maintenance:
- Plant & machinery, vehicles 2,13,75,737 98,04,523
Hire Charges for machinery and others 3,76,62,476 5,78,16,178
Transport Charges 1,04,33,202 1,45,67,511
Power and fuel:
- Diesel & Petrol expenses 3,41,11,590 2,75,36,779
- Electricity expenses 12,71,872 27,1757
Technical and engineering consultancy services 4,00,78,262 1,27,30,758
Testing charges 21,04,020 17,34,774
Labour cess (recoveries) 81,01,280 44.41,225
Royalties (Seigniorage) - 3,98,494
Other recoveries (by Contractees) 9,65,191 46,58,646
Loading and unloading charges 62,93,376 21,30,285
Water charges 28,21,201 18,42,443
Other Project expenses 30,63,259 19,00,815
Total 57,99,73,047 42,37,78,316
Note for the year ended for the year ended
) 31st March, 2017 31" March, 2016
2 Changes in inventories of work-in-progress
Opening balance 22,77,17,529 11,31,03,953
Closing balance 3,93,42,238 22,77,17,529
18,83,75,291 (11,46,13,576)
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RKEC PROJECTS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financials statements

Ul amounts ave in Indian Rupees, unless otherunse stated)

for the year ended

for the year ended

e 31st March, 2017 31" March, 2016
23 Employee Benefit Expenses
Salaries and wages 11,08,10,316 6,69,64,928
Contribution to Provident fund and other funds 46,32,862 11,50,9M
Staff Welfare Expenses 1,05,38,158 1,16,79,846
Total 12,59,81,336 T 797,955,675
Note for the year ended for the year ended
- 31st March, 2017 31™ March, 2016
24 Finance Costs
Interest expense on
Term loans 2,04,754 2,73,267
Working capital demand loans & Cash credit 1,92,36,196 1,51,79,345
Mobilisation advance 2,91,37175 97,61,897
Others 1,01,31,314 79,38,133
Other borrowing costs (LC charges, BG commission) 2,53,34,269 2,00,27,995
Total 8,40,43,705 5,31,80,637
_\[;_ for the year ended for the year ended
) 31st March, 2017 31" March, 2016
25 Other Expenses
Auditors’ fee:
- statutory audit fee 3,75,000 3,30,000
- tax audit fee 1,75,000 60,000
- for other services 1,05,000 30,000
Bark charges 2,45,630 34,78,265
Rent 53,19,033 45,97,048
Travelling & conveyance expenses 50,89,703 39,11,814
Repairs & maintenance of computers and others 8,13,014 2,50,287
Office maintenance 16,61,333 14,13,903
Security services . 25,43,053 17,95,940
Rates and taxes 20,15,634 16,46,945
Communication expenses (Postage & telephone) 26,62,550 10,47,478
Insurance 41,77,001 41,72,839
Printing and stationery 10,24,686 7,50,231
Professional charges 33,53,155 55,22,691
Project site maintenance expenses 13,07,282 16,50,880
Tender expenses 1,71,623 3,17,661
Donations 3,98,798 47 98,293
Bad debts written off 12,03,237 -
Business promotion expenses 12,99458 2,24,736
ROC charges 13,49,700 -
Miscellaneous expenses 6,46,733 3,22,379
Total 3,59,36,623 3,63,21,390
26  EARNING PER SHARE (Face value of each share Rs. 10 /-)
(a) Surplus available to equity share holders 12,92,56,191 3,34,29,306
(b) Weighted average number of Shares *** 1,93,12,600 1,93,12,600
(c) Earning per share (Face value of each
sth g 7 (F 6.69 173
*** Calculation of weighted average nmumber of shares
Opening number of shares 1,93,12,600 96,56,300
Issued during the year ** - 96,56,300
Weighted average number of s.hagé 1,93,12,600 1,93,12,600

financial year, as if the shares 33 re issued on th

** Note: As per AS-20 the b(‘lﬁqi ‘. 2

27| PH..2T47667

the year were considered for calculating the EPS of previous
day of the previous financial year,



Notes to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2017

27.0

The company has classified the various benefits prescribed to employees as under:

Particulars

31st March, 2017

31st March, 2016

I. Defined Contribution Plans:
Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund
Emplover's Contribution to ESI

I1. Defined benefit plans:

25,21,132
1,75,487

8,37,675
37,836

Provision for Gratuity and Leave Encashment has been provided in accordance with AS-15. Actuarial
valuation was performed in respect of the Gratuity and Leave Encashment based on the following

assumptions:

All actuarial gains and losses arising during the year are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss for

the vear.

The following table sets out the status of the leave encashment and gratuity plans as required under AS-

15(Revised)

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present value of the defined benefit obligation :

Particulars

31st March, 2017

31st March, 2016

Change in the present value of defined obligation
Opening present value of defined benefit obligation
Current services cost

Interest cost

Expected return on planned assets

Actuarial losses/ (gain) on obligation

Benefits paid

Closing present value of defined benefit obligation

Change in the fair value of assets
Opening fair value of plan assets
Expected return on plan assets
Actuarial gains/ (losses)
Contributions by employer
Benefits paid

Closing fair value of plan assets

Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet
Present Value of Funded Obligations
Less: Fair Value of Plan Assets

Net Liability

Expense recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss

Current services cost
Interest on Defined Benefit Obligation

Expected return on plan assets

Net actuarial losses / (gains) recognized in year
Past service cost

Net benefit expense

Actual return on plan assets

Summary of Actuarial Assumptions

Financial assumptions at the valuation date:
Discount Rate

Salary Escalation Rate

—
Attrition Rate {; ()

Note: Refer Note 28.7 & 28.8' X,

23,11,820
10,07,515
1,84,946
1,17,143

36,21,424

36,21,424

36,21,424

10,07,515
1,84,946

1,17,143

13,09,604

8.00%
5.00%
10.00%



RKEC PROJECTS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financials statements

28 Additional notes to the financial statements

28.1 Comparison between Consumption of Imported and Indigenous raw materials, spare parts and components during the

financial year :

Particulars As al 31st March, 2017 As al 31st March, 2016
Rs. in lakhs Y Rs. in lakhs Yo
a) Construchion matenals
(i) Imported - - -
(ii) Indigenous 7.391 100 4,972 100
b) Stores & spares
(1) Imported - - - -
(i) Indigenous 179 100 711 100

25.2  Corporate Social Responsibility:

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a corporate social responsibility (CSR) committee has been formed by the
Company. The areas for CSR activities are eradication of hunger and malnutrition, promoting education, art and culture,
healthcare, destitute care and rehabilitation and rural development projects. The contributions towards CSR was on the
activities which are specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013.
During the year the Company has not spent any amount towards CSR activities with a plan to spent the amount on
Environment protection, promoting education in rural areas in FY 2017-18, FY 2018-19.

balance to be
CSR activities Amount to be Apuunl spent |spent m FY 20174
spent during the year| 18 relating to FY
2016-17
CSR expenses (Rs. in Lakhs) 10.94 - 10.94

28.3 Related Party Disclosures:

As required under Accounting Standard 18 “Related party Disclosures”, following are details of transactions during the

year with the related parties.

a Name of the related parties and description of their relationship:

1) Key Managenial Personnel
Garapati Radhakrishna
Garapati Parvathi devi
Sita Rathnam G
Lukas Petar Thalakala
Satish Soni
ii) Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel
Nagapushyami
Himabindu sree
GV Ram Mohan

Managing Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

Daughter of Director
Daughter of Director
Son-in-law of Director

iii) Enterprises controlled or significantly influenced by key management personnel or their relatives

Naram Enterprises Private Limited

b Disclosure of transactions between the Company and Related parties and the status of outstanding balances as on

31.03217
Rs. in lakhs
Related party transactions summary Enterprises
Key Relatives of Key l‘.‘?l‘lﬁ"ﬁl.ned =
::::E:I::En( Management ::E;:S::::iy TOTAL
Personnel (KMP)
(KMP) KMP or
relatives
2016-17 2016-17 2016-17 2016-17
Note: ** Amounts in brackets were pertains to previous year 2015-16
1 Lease of machinery 0.60 27.00 - 27.60
(0.60) {24.00) (24.60)
2 Managerial Remuneration 466.00 - - 466.00
(138.00) 4 = (138.00)
3 Salaries & wages - 45.00 - 45.00
- (12.00) - (12.00)
4 Commission to bank guarantees 19.77 1.46 - 21.23
(19.77) (1.46) . (21.23)
5 Purchases - - 14416 144.16
& Balance as at 31st March s
Payables 3.32 0.39 3 3

(2.55) (0.30) - (2.85)



RKEC PROJECTS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financials statements (\ ‘{_tf_'\J
¢ Information Regarding Significant Transactions / balances Rs. in lakhs
Related party transactions summary For the year 2016-17 For the year 2015-16
1 Lease of machinery
Naga pushyami 27.00 24.00
2 Commission on guarantees to bank
Garapat Radhakrishna 1276 1276
Garapati Parvathi devi 7.01 7.01
3 Managerial Remuneration
Garapati Radhakrishna 290.00 90.00
Garapati Parvathi devi 176.00 48.00
4 Purchase of Materials
Naram Enterprises Pvt Ltd 14416 -
284 Disclosure in Accordance with Accounting Standard 7 (revised) Rs. in lakhs
: for the year ended for the year ended
Particulars 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
a Contract Revenue recognized as revenue in the 19.705 11173
period
b For contracts in progress at the reporting date:
- aggregate amount of cost incurred and
recognized profits (less recognised losses) upto 25,105 26,544
the reporting date
- advance amounts received 3,911 5,119
- amount of retentions 815 350
¢ GCross amount due from customers for contract 3,052 1,909
work as an asset
d Gross amount due to customers for contract work 4,0m 3,799

28.5

28.7
a)

b)

)

d)

e)

28.8

as a liability

Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period November 8, 2016 to December 30, 2016 across various
locations are given below

: Specifiedbank| () o0 patances |  TOTAL
Particulars Notes (Rs) bt (Rs.)
balanees(Rs.)
Balance as on 8th November, 2016 16,56,000 20,66,571 37,22,571
(+) Permitted receipts = 29,24,520 29,24,520
(-) Permitted payments - 38,35,228 38,35,228
(-) Amount deposited in banks 16,56,000 - 16,56,000
Balance as on 30th December, 2016 =4 11,55,863 11,55,863

Segment Reporting

The Company’s operations predominantly consist of construction / project activities. Hence there are no reportable segments
under Accounting Standard - 17. During the year under report, Company has carried out all the business operations in India.
The conditions prevailing in India being uniform, no separate geographical disclosures are considered necessary.

Adjustment made in opening balance of reserves & surplus (on account written off and others)

Goodwill of Rs.255.58 lakhs which was accounted in the year of takeover of proprietary business of M/5 RK Engineers &
contractors was fully written off during current financial year by adjusted out of reserves and written off from the Fixed
assets

Depreciation due to change of estimation of life in conformity with useful life which are depreciated for the period prior to
1.04.2014 was recalculated and the resulting excess depreciation after considering the disposals and its profit/loss, was
adjusted out of reserves and corresponding adjustment was made in the carrying value of the respective asset.

TDS receivable which was shown as current assets on account of refund claims, which due to assessments and non-credit by
income tax department was written off as non-recoverable and adjusted against the reserves during the current year and
corresponding adjustment was made in the carrying value of current asset.

Deferred Tax Asset: The adjustment of depreciation, gratuity in reserves & surplus lead to further recognition of deferred tax
asset amounting to Rs. 99.98 lakhs, which was adjusted in reserves & surplus.

The Company has declared income under IDS scheme 2016 and the net income after taking into tax paid and payable was
adjusted in the carrying amount of reserves and corresponding adjustment was made in the carrying value of assets and
Labilities.

During the year Company has changed method of accounting for Gratuity "on payment basis" to "providing provision on
actuarial basis" based on the Actuary valuation, considering that it would result in a more appropriate presentation of financial
performance, reliable information about the financial obligation of the Company towards employee benefits.

Due to change in the method of accounting, gratuity is calculated till 31.03.2016 in accordance with AS-15 "Employee Benefits"
by Actuary and Rs. 23.11 lakhs liability from reserved and surplus. Had the Company not followed the AS-15
and charged the gratuity on paym xpenses during the year would have been "Nil", Compared with the
gratuity expenses of Rs. 13.10 lakhg’ f actuary valuation. If the gratuity accounted on "payment basis"




RKEC PROJECTS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financials statements
28.9 Contingent Liabilities : Year ended Year ended
a) Guarantees 31/03/2017 31/03/201p
1 |Counter Guarantees given to bankers in respect of Bank Guarantees for the pperations Rs. 8496.68
carrying out by the Company lakhs Rs. 10,531 lakhs
b) Matters under Litigation
2 | Disputed sales tax / entry tax liability for which the Company preferred appeal to Rs. 160.38 Rs. 160.38
_|High Court, Andhra Pradesh Lakhs Lakhs
3 |Disputed service tax liability for which the Company preferred appeal to CESTAT, Rs. 592.04 Rs. 592.04
|Bangalore Lakhs Lakhs
B |E_uv vy of labour cess @ 1% (w.e.f. July 2007) on the construction contracts executed by
|the Company in the State of Andhra Pradesh contested before the Honourable High Rs. 69.39] 4. 69.99 Lakhs
(Court of Andhra Pradesh Lakhs
2810 Company has no Capital commitments pending for execution on balance sheet date (previous year nil).
2811 Based on the information available with the Company, there are no suppliers registered as micro & small enterprises

under Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. Accordingly, no interest is due or payable or paid or
accrued and remaining unpaid to such suppliers.

2812 Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever considered necessary to conform to this year's
classification.

As per our Report of even date attached
tor Rama Subba Rao & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

(G. Radhakrishna)
Managing Director

(G. Parvathi Devi)
Whole-time Director
DIN: 00094961

(K. Subr,
Partner
Membership Number: 7%“\% ;
\\"

24th August, 2017. Swapna Bansode

Company Secretary-A
M.No.A47035
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